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To: {John Ward Esq. CBE MP
Parliamentary Private Secretary

Tel:

Fax: 0044 171930 1419

From: lain McGregor Lees

Tel/Fex: 003259515843

Date (Time): 05/06/96
Total Pages: |

Please Inform Immedistely if Pages are Missing.

Subject: Arms Decommissioning in Northern Ireland

Dear Sir,

let me thank you for your reply of the 23rd May to my faxed letter to the Pnime Minister.
Firstly

it and for the Prime Ministers expressed gratitude for my support.
1 was pleased to receive

the scnsitive nature of decommissioning arms in

Northern Ircland. a private & reputable arms company should be sought to purcka
se such arms

from all factions at the commercial rate in order to provide some further incentive for giving them
up in the first place, and thereby reducing the involvement of ether the military ot the police in such

ncgotiations in order that impastiality should be seen to be the order of the day.

I have in mind a company owned by Mr. Samuel Cumamings, namely Interarms (UK) Lud, with

facilities in Manchester, being an Anglo-American company with excellent references and w
ell

known. | should declare st this point that 1 have worked for this company in the paston 2 project for
the British Ministry of Defence.

The sales director is a Mr John Sayers, the financial director is 8 Mr Kenneth Hamer. The
Telephone number is 0161 833 0701 & their facsimile number, 0161 832 4747.

Sccondly | should like to suggest that, given

1 hope that this may prove to be of some help.

Yours faithfully,

IaioM Less.
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10 DOWNING STREET

LONDON SWIA 2AA

10" June 1996

AT G
Thank you for your further letter of 5 June, and for the
information contained therein. This has been passed to

the appropriate department.

JOHN WARD CBE MP

Parliamentary Private Secretary

Iain McGregor Lees Esq


